
1

Jonson, Bill

From: Kuligowski, Patricia
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 11:48 AM
To: Jonson, Bill
Subject: -  LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016

 
 
From: Cretekos, George  
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 11:33 AM 
To: Kuligowski, Patricia <patty.kuligowski@myclearwater.com> 
Subject: RE: gnc ‐ LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016 

 
i agree that it may be too late, but go ahead and call her since st. pete is getting ready to start its 
program, maybe they would want to talk about one having been finished--gnc 
 
From: Kuligowski, Patricia  
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 11:10 AM 
To: Cretekos, George <george.cretekos@myclearwater.com> 
Subject: gnc ‐ LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016 

 
Mayor – would you like me to follow up with Melissa Seixas regarding press follow-up for the 
completion the LED installation?   The install was completed on 8/15/2016.   May be a little too 
late but up to you.   
 
Patty  
 
From: Bertels, Paul  
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 11:02 AM 
To: Kuligowski, Patricia <patty.kuligowski@myclearwater.com> 
Subject: RE: LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016 

 
8/15/2016. 
 
From: Kuligowski, Patricia  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 10:13 AM 
To: Bertels, Paul <Paul.Bertels@myClearwater.com> 
Subject: RE: LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016 

 
Paul – one more question – do you know when (est month) the install was complete?   If it has 
been too long, I’m not sure the Mayor would want to do a press release.    
 
Thank you for your help.  
 
Patty x4042 
 
 



2

From: Bertels, Paul  
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 10:05 AM 
To: Kuligowski, Patricia <patty.kuligowski@myclearwater.com> 
Subject: RE: LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016 

 
Don’t know anything about a press follow up.  The LED conversion was complete for all the roadways 
except downtown Cleveland where the decorative lights could not be changed to LED.  They are going to 
be done this year by changing out the fixtures to a new type similar in appearance but LED.  They are 
called Mitchells. 
 
From: Kuligowski, Patricia  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 9:33 AM 
To: Silverboard, Jill <jill.silverboard@myclearwater.com> 
Cc: Bertels, Paul <Paul.Bertels@myClearwater.com> 
Subject: FW: LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016 

 
Hi Jill,  
 
Councilmember Jonson is asking if the LED conversion is complete and if there was a press 
follow-up as suggested below? 
 
Patty  
 
From: Jonson, Bill  
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 5:04 PM 
To: Burrows, Scott <scott.burrows@MyClearwater.com> 
Cc: Kuligowski, Patricia <Patricia.Kuligowski@myClearwater.com> 
Subject: FW: LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016 

 
This is the mail.  I finally found out how to download it and then forward it.  I am interested if we received a response 
update from her. 
 
Bill 
 

From: Kuligowski, Patricia  
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 8:35 AM 
To: City Council 
Cc: Akin, Pam; Burrows, Scott; Call, Rosemarie; Castelli, Joelle Wiley; Horne, William; Wills, Anne 
Subject: FW: LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016 
 
For public record 
 
 

From: Seixas, Melissa L. [mailto:Melissa.Seixas@duke-energy.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 8:01 AM 
To: Cretekos, George 
Cc: Horne, William; Kuligowski, Patricia 
Subject: RE: LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016 
 
Good morning Mayor. Let me check with my team. Great idea! 
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From: george.cretekos@myclearwater.com [mailto:george.cretekos@myclearwater.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 2:12 PM 
To: Seixas, Melissa L. 
Cc: William.Horne@myclearwater.com; patty.kuligowski@myclearwater.com 
Subject: FW: LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016 
 
 
 
*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ***  
melissa—know we did a press availability when the first light was installed—should we do the same for the 
last one—gnc 
 
 
  George N. Cretekos 
  Mayor, City of Clearwater 
  727-562-4050 
  george.cretekos@myclearwater.com 
 

 
  

  
 
(please note that under Florida's public record laws, written communications, including e-mails, to and 
from members of city council regarding official business are public record and will be made available to all 
members of the Clearwater city council and the press) 
 
 
 
 
From: Horne, William  
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 2:05 PM 
To: City Council 
Subject: FW: LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016 
 
Council, 
FYI…….Bill 
 
Bill Horne, ICMA-Credentialed Manager 
City Manager 
City of Clearwater 
(727) 562-4046 
(727) 224-7088 
william.horne@myclearwater.com 
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From: Crane, Theresa [mailto:Theresa.Crane@duke‐energy.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 5:24 PM 
To: Horne, William <William.Horne@myclearwater.com>; Silverboard, Jill <jill.silverboard@myclearwater.com> 
Subject: FW: LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016 

 
FYI  You  both have a lovely and safe holiday! 
 

From: Marek, Stacie  
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 2:36 PM 
To: Paul.Bertels@myClearwater.com; Crane, Theresa 
Cc: Mikedis, Yani; Blocker, Kevin W.; Davis, Darren 
Subject: LED Conversion Update 3/24/2016 
 
 

 

   
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
Clearwater 

Total Lights to be Converted                11,300 

Expected Completion Date 6/1/2016
Lights Completed to Date                10,572 
Lights Remaining                     728 
On Target  
 
Please contact your local Business Development Manager with any questions or concerns. 


